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Jeff Foster

From: Jeff Foster
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 8:47 AM
To: Randy Drumheller (randyd@chatham.k12.nc.us)
Cc: Mark Ashness; Clay Matthews (ClayM@CEGROUPINC.COM); Kyler Zadell 

(Kyler.Zadell@kc2development.com); 'Kimberly Tyson'
Subject: 148-005 Anfield Estates: +/- 11 Lot Residential Subdivision (Parcel 5491)

Hello Randy, 
 
We have a project that will be heading for a 1st Plat submission on August 18th.   
 
Kyler Zadell will be managing this project, so if you would like to visit the site, please contact Kyler (copied). 
 
The project is located adjacent to Beaver Creek Road just under 2 miles southeast of the intersecƟon with Pea Ridge 
Road.  (see below.) 
 
Let Kyler and me know if you have any quesƟons. 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 

Jeff Foster, PE 

JFoster
Text Box
07a-1
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367 Freedom Parkway, Suite 220 
Pittsboro, NC 27312 
Phone: (919) 367-8790 x-105 
Cell: (828) 545-2972 

 

US Green Building Council Member 
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
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